



# AGENDA

## Syble Hopp School Parent Organization Meeting

February 17, 2022 | 6:00pm-Virtual Meeting Notes

### Board members

Becky Martzahl, President | Tom Hansen, Vice President

Pamela Hencke, Secretary | Merry Beth Hansen, Treasurer

Item	Owner
Call to Order	Becky Martzahl
➤ @6:08pm	
Approval of Previous Minutes	Becky Martzahl
➤ Merry Beth Hansen motion to approve, Tom Hansen 2 <sup>nd</sup> the motion	
➤ Becky Martzahl approval of the minutes from 01-20-22 PO meeting	
Open Forum	Becky Martzahl
➤ No comments	
Old Business	Tom Hansen/Merry Beth Hansen
• Follow-up on PO Storage options-Tom Hansen	
➤ Still looking into this. Wondering how much 'stuff' exists between all the different committees and volunteers that might have items in their homes yet?	
➤ Pamela Hencke will reach out to St. Johns about storage and past chairs to see if we can get an idea of existing items that might be out there.	
• PO Board still working on chair committee descriptions for each PO event	
➤ Ongoing	
New Business	Merry Beth Hansen
• Modification to PO Financial Report-Merry Beth Hansen	
➤ Discussion to move Dash for Splash and Pizza fundraiser over to the SH School financials since these are not	

Item	Owner
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>PO fundraisers.               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Tom Hansen made motion to move this and Lynn Meshke 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Update on Seroogy's Chocolate Sale               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Cancelled due to chocolate shortage</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
Board Member Reports	Becky Martzahl
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>(Financial reports are in January and June)</i></li> </ul>	
Committee Reports	Committee Chairs
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Winter Blast Current Update-Tom &amp; Merry Beth Hansen               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Planning on track for April 29<sup>th</sup> event!</li> <li>➤ 27 sponsorships thus far totaling over \$80,000</li> <li>➤ Watch social media for tags to the Resch Center and Winter Blast!</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Staff Luncheon Update-Held on 02-09-22-Lynn Meshke               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Catered from Green Tea for about 95 staff. Cost around \$700 and everything turned out great!</li> <li>➤ \$860 was raised so a little surplus we can utilize for Bus Driver and Teacher appreciation in May.</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Book Fair Update-Merry Beth Hansen               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Cancelled for spring, as Scholastic only wants in person. Will plan for possibly May or this fall.</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Prom Update- <i>(Will discuss in March)</i></li> <li>• Golf Update-Kari Theunis               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Meetings will start end of February</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
Administration Report	Lynn Meshke on behalf of Administration
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Give Big Green Bay Update-Lynn Meshke               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Upcoming February 23<sup>rd</sup> &amp; 24<sup>th</sup>. Can create a personal page for fundraising.</li> </ul> </li> <li>• 50<sup>th</sup> Celebration Update               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Tentatively planned for Saturday, May 21<sup>st</sup>. More to come.</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Any Other Updates-none</li> </ul>	
Announcements	Becky Martzahl
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Still looking for a Staff Luncheon Chair</li> </ul>	
Adjournment	Becky Martzahl
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next PO Meeting: March 17, 2022@6pm</li> <li>• Tom Hansen motion to adjourn, Lynn Meshke 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion</li> </ul>	

---

**Item****Owner**

- Meeting adjourned @7:03p.m.
-